

Minutes of the Meeting of the 20s Plenty Working Group

1st December 2021, 7pm

Cllr E Thomas
Cllr M Henderson

Cllr J Saunders
Cllr C Williams
T Stonor

Cllr C Jackson
A Berendt
C Oswald-Jones

In Attendance:

Louise Bareham (Town Clerk)

1. Apologies

Apologies were received from Cllr Hook.

2. Minutes of the Previous Meeting

It was **AGREED** to accept the minutes of the Meeting of the 20's Plenty Working Group dated 1st July 2021. Amanda Russell's resignation from the group was noted and it was agreed to formally recognise her success with the community campaign.

3. Declarations of Interest

Cllr Saunders **declared** that he is Chair of the Joint Transportation Board and may abstain from voting during Item 4.

Cllr Thomas also **declared** that he is a member of the JTB.

4. KCC Report to Swale JTB

C Oswald-Jones noted that he has asked to speak at the JTB as a guest.

Cllr Jackson and Cllr Williams will also be speaking at the JTB as Town Councillors.

5. DfT Response

There is no response yet from the Department for Transport, and it is unlikely that a response will be obtained before the new year.

6. Budget 2022-2023

Cllr Thomas will be recommending that the budget stays at £28,000 per annum.

The budget for 2022/2023 will be formally discussed on the 17th January 2022.

7. Items for Report

The 20mph planters were discussed.

The Speedwatch group was discussed and it was noted that the PCSOs conduct their own surveys which can be found on the Speedwatch website.

Cllr Saunders suggested that in a future meeting it is discussed how the 20s Plenty Working Group continues and its goals.